	A TOPO TANAL DE COLUMNES.		$(x,y) \in \mathbb{R}^{n} \times \mathbb$	•	
ADVERTISEMENTS.	NURAL STREAM				
		THE NEW CONSTITUTION.	THE NEW CONSTITUTION.	THE NEW CONSTITUTION.	at the several Districts composed of the following townships, viz:
THE OWN VONSLEI (DIDNE)	THE DEW CONSTITUTION	Section V. The judges of the Court of Common		registeen hundred and thirty-nine, to which time	In the First District, composed of the Bo-
	i lis a dice of the intended application for the	Diang of each county, shall by virtue of their	and protecting property and reputation, and of pur-	he present executive term is hereby extended.	rough of Gettysburg and the township of Cum-
to blist out contributes application this	me in such man ier as shall be preseri ed by law	offices he justices of Over and Terminer and Gene-	coming their own happiness. Section II. All power is inherent in the people,	Section VI. The commissions of the judges of the supreme Court, who may be in office on the first day	berland, at the Court House in Gettysburg
BOOL on commission, and is pre-	North Many charter for the purposes aforesaid, he granted for a langer period than three y years, and	ral Jail Delivery, for the trial of capital and other offenders therein; any two of the said judges, the	f and all free governments are founded on their au-	of January next, shall expire in the following man-	In the Second District, composed of the
baimp CONSTIFUTION and bar	erry such charter shall contain a clause reserving	i provident being one shall be a quorum ; but they	thority, and instituted for their peace, safety and happiness; For the advancement of these ends, they	ner: The commission which bears the earliest date shall expire on the first day of January, Anno Do-	Township of Germany, at the house now occupi- ed by Alfred Cole, in the town of Petersburg, in
to be a formation of the second s	to the legislature the parter to all er, revoke or annul	shall not hold a court of over and terminer, or jail	the second second and indefensible	mini one thousand eight hundred and forty-two; the	the township of Germany.
CERTE NV BALLER	the same whenever in their opinion it may be inju- rious to the citizens of the common gealth, in such:	delivery, is any county, when the judges of the	right to alter, reform or abolish their government, in	a munission next dated shall expire on the first day	In the Third District, composed of that
COMMONWEXT.TH.OF PENNSYLVANIA.	manner borrerer that no injustice shall be done to the	I the same county. The purty accused, as well as	such manner as they may think proper. Section 111. All men have a natural and indefea-	of Jonuary, Anno Domini one thousand eight hun- dred and forty-five; the commission next dated shall	part of Berwick township, not included in the 15th
AF ANTIHOED BY THE CONVENTION OF OSE THOUSAND	corporators. No law hereafter enacted, shall create,	the Commonwealth, may, under such regulations as	-ible disht to worship Almighty God, according to	owning on the first day of January, Anno Domini	District, and that part of the township of Mount-
LIGHT HUNDRED AND THIRTY-SEVEN-	rener or extend the charter of more than one corpo- ration.	shall be prescribed by law, remove the indictment and proceedings, or a transcript thereof, into the	t the dictates of their own consciences; no man can,	one thousand eight hundred and forty-eight; the	pleasant, lying east and north of a public road,
• L if all THIRTY-EIGHT.	ARTICLE II.	Supreme Court.	of right, be competied to attend, erect, or support any place of worship, or to maintain any ministry	commission next dated shall expire on the first day of January, Anno Domini one thousand eight hun-	leading from the farm formerly occupied by Geo, Lashells, to Deflore's Mill; and that part of the
WE, The People of the Commonwealth of Penn-	Section L The Supreme Executive power of this	Section VI. The Supreme Court, and the several	against his consents no humon authority can, in any	hed and lifty-one; and the commission last dated	township of Hamilton, lying west of the Carli-le
sylvania, ordain and establish this Constitution for	Commonwealth shall be vested in a Governor. Section II. The Governor shall be chosen on the	courts of common pleas, shall, beside the powers heretofore usually exercised by them, have the	case whatever, control or interfere with the rights	shall expire on the first day of January, Anno Do- mini one thousand eight hundred and fifty-four.	and Hanover Turnpike Road, between Blake's
its Government. ARTICLE I.		power of a court of Chancery, so far as relates to	of conscience; and no preference shall ever be given, by law, to any religious establishments or	Section VII. The commissions of the President	bridge, and the intersection of said Road with the
Section I. The legislative power of this Comman-	Commonweilth, at the places where they shall re- spectively vote for representatives. The returns	the perpetuating of testimony, the obtaining of evidence from places not within the State, and the	mades of worship	indges of the several judici-1 districts and of the	Gettysburg and York Turnpike Road; at the
wealth shill be vested in a General Assembly,	f every election for Governor shall be sealed up	care of the persons and estates of those who are	Section IV. No person who acknowledges the be- ing of a God and a future state of rewards and pu-	associate law judges of the first judicial district shall expire as follows: The commissions of one-half of	house of John Miley, Esq. in the town of Oxord. In the Fourth District, composed of the
which shall consist of a Senate and House of Repre- sentatives.	and/monomitted to the seat of government, directed	non compotes mentis. And the legislature shall	highments, shall on account of his religious senti-	those who shall have held their offices 'en years or	township of Litimore, and that part of Hunting-
Section II. The representatives shall be chosen	to the Specker of the Senate, who shall open and publish them in the presence of the members of	vest in the sold courts such other powers to grant relief in equity, as shall be found necessary : and	ments be disqualified to hold any office or place of	more at the cloution of the amendments to the consti-	ton township not included in the lithedistrict, at
annually by the citizens of the city of Philadelphia	Example 5 have a set of the legislature. The person having	may, from time to time, culturge or diminish those	trust or profit under this Commonwealth. Section V. Elections shall be free and equal.	tation, Sold expire on the twenty-seventh day of Fe- bayary, one thous ad eight hundred and thirty-nine ;	the house of Daniel Miller, in the township of
and of each county respectively on the second Tues- day of October.	the highest number of votes shall be Governor	powers or vest them in such other courts as they shall	Section VL Trial by jury shall be as heretofore,	the computations of the other half of those who shall	Huntington.
Section III. No person shall be a representative	But if two or more shall be equal and highest in vates, one of them shall be chosen Gavernor by the	judge proper, for the due administration of justice. Section VII. The judges of the court of common	and the right thereof remain inviolate.	have held their offices ten years or more at the adop-	In the Fifth District, composed of the townships of Hamiltonban and Liberty, at the
who shall not have attained the age of twenty-one years, and have been a citizen and inhibitant of the	joint vote of the members of both houses. Con-	pleas of each county, any two of whom shall be a	Section VII. The printing presses shall be free to every person who undertakes to examine the pro-	tion of the amendments to the constitution, shall expire on the twenty-seventh day of February, one	house of E Blythe, Esq. in Millerstown.
State three years next preceding his election, and the	tested elections shall be determined by a Committee to be selected from both houses of the legislature.	quorum, shall compose the court of Quarter Ses-	ceedings of the legislature, or any branch of 20-	thousand eight hundred and forty-two; the first folt	In the Sixth District, composed of that
last year thereof an inhibitint of the district in and	and fumed and regulated in such manner as shall	sions 6. the peace, and orphans' court thereof; and the register of wills, together with the said julges,	vernment: And no law shall ever be made to re- strain the right thereof. The free communication	to embrace those whose commissions shall bear the	part of the township of Hamilton, not included in
for which he shall be chosen a representatice, unless he shall have been absent on the public business of	the directed by law.	or any two of them, shall compose the register's	of thoughts and opinions is one of the invaluable	addest date. The commissions of all the remaining judges who shall not have held their offices for ten	the third and filteenth Districts, at the house now
the United States or of this State.	Section III. The Governor shall hold his office during three years from the third Tuesday of Janu-	court of each county. Section VIII. The judges of the courts of common	rights of man; and every citizen may freely speak,	years at the adaption of the amendments to the con-	occupied by Jacob Bushey, in the town of Berlin.
Section IV. Within three years after the first	ary next ensuing his election, and shall not be	pleas shall, within their respective counties, have	write and print on any subject, being responsible for the abuse of that liberty. In prosecutions for	stitution shall expire on the twenty-seventh day of February next after the end of ten years from the	In the Seventh District, composed of the
meeting of the General Assembly, and within every subsequent term of seven years, an enumeration of	capable of holding it longer than six in any term	the like powers with the judges of the Supreme	the publication of papers investigating the official	date of their commissions.	township of Menallen, at the house of W. and F. Hapke, in said township.
the taxable inhabitants shall be made in such man-	of nine years. Section IV. He shall be at least thirty years of	Court, to issue writs of certiorari to the justices of the peace, and to cause their proceedings to be	conduct of officers, or men in a public capacity, or	Section VIII. The Recorders of the several May-	In the Eighth District, composed of the
ner as shall be directed by law. The number of representatives shall, at the several periods of mak-	age, and have been a citizen and an inhabitant of	brought before them, and the like right and justice	where the matter published is proper for public in- formation the truth thereof may be given in evi-	ors' Courts, and other criminal courts in this Cour- monwealth, shall be appointed for the same time,	township of Straban, at the house now occupied
ing such enumeration, be fixed by the Legislature.	this State seven years next before his election; unless he shall have been absent on the public	to be done.	dence: And in all indictments for libels the jury	and in the same manner, as the president judges	by Jacob Sowerbeer, in Hunterstown.
and apportioned among the city of Philudelphia and	business of the United States or of this State.	Section IX. The president of the court in each circuit within such circuit, and the judges of the	shall have a right to determine the law and the facts,	of the several judicial districts; of those now in	In the North District, composed of the
the several counties, according to the number of taxable inhabitants in each; and shall never be less	S ctim V. No member of Congress or person	court of common pleas within their respective	under the direction of the court, as in other cases. Section VIII. The people shall be secure in their	office, the commission oldest in date shall expire on the twenty-seventh day of February, one thousand	township of Franklin, at the house now occupied
than sixty nor greater than one hundred. Each	holding any office under the United States or this State shall exercise the office of Governor.	counties, shall be justices of the peace, so far as	persons, houses, papers and possessions, from unrea-	cight hundred and forty-one, and the others every	by Henry Minnich, in said township.
county shall have at least one representative, but no	Section VI. The Governor shall at stated times	relates to criminal matters. Section X. A register's office, for the probate of	sonable searches and seizures : And no warrant to	two years thereafter according to their respective dates. These oldest in date explains first.	In the Fenth District, composed of the township of Conowage, at the house of Adam
county hereafter crected shall be entitled to a sepi- rate representation until a sufficient number of tix-	receive for his services a compensation, which shall	wills and granting letters of administration, and an	search any place, or to seize any person or things, shall issue, without describing them as nearly as	Section IX. The legislature at its first session un	Oaster, in M'Sherrystown.
able inhabitants shall be contained within it, to	be neither increased nor diminished during the period for which he shall have been elected.	office for the recording of deeds, shall be kept in	may be, nor without probable cause supported by	der the amended constitution, shall divide the other	In the Eleventh District, composed of the
entitle them to one representative agreeably to the	Section VII. He shall be commander-in-chief of	each county. Section XI. The style of all process shall be	oath or affirmation. Section 1X. In all criminal prosecutions, the ac-	associate judges of the State into four classes. The commissions of those of the first class shall expire	towhship of Tyrone, and all that part of Hun-
ratio which shall then be established. Section V. The senators shall be chosen for three	the army and navy of this Commonwealth, and of	" The Common wealth of Pennsylvania." All prose-	cused hath a right to be heard by hunself and his	on the twenty-seventh day of February, eighteen	tingdon town-hip south of the road leading from
years by the citizens of Philadelphia and of the	the militia, except when they shall be called into the actual service of the United States.	cutions shall be carried on in the name and by the au hority of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania,	counsel, to demind the nature and cause of the ac-	hundred and forty; of those of the second class on	East Berlin to Carlisle, and east of the State road,
several counties at the same time, in the same man-	Section VIII. He shall appoint a Secretary of the	, and conclude " against the peace and dignity of the	cosation against him, to meet the witnesses face to face, to have compulsory process for obtaining wit-	the twenty-seventh day of February, eighteen hun- died and forty-one; of those of the third class on	including all the voters residing contiguous to said State road, at the house of Frederick Bow-
ner, and at the same places where they shall vote for representatives.	Commarked h during pleasure, and he shall nomi- nate and by and with the advice and consent of the	same."	nesses in his favour, and, in prosecutions by indict-	the twenty-seventh day of February, eighteen hun-	ers, in Hudlersburg, in Tyrone town-hip.
Section VI. The number of Senators shall, at the	Send a support all judicial officers of cour's of	ARTICLE VI. Section I. Sheri: Is and coroners shall, at the	ment or information, a speedy public trial, by an	died and forty-two pand of those of the fourth class	In the Twelth District, composed of the
soveral periods of making the enumeration before mentioned, be fixed by the Legislature and appor-	record unlise otherwise provided for in this Cons i-	times and places of election of representatives, be	impartial jury of the vicinize, he cannot be com- pelled to give evidence against himself, nor can he	on the twenty-seventh day of February, eighteen hundred and forty-three. The sold classes from the	township of Mountjoy, at the house of Mrs. Lari-
tioned among the districts formed as bereinsfter	fution. He shall have power to fill all views ies	chosen by the citizens of each county. One person	be deprived of his life, liberty, or property, unless	first to the fourth shift be arranged according to the	mer, in said Township.

several periods of making the enumeration before mentioned, he fixed by the Legisliture and aposttioned among the districts formed as beceinafter directed, according to the number of taxable inhabit tants in each; and shall never be less than one fourth, nor greater than one-third, of the number of representatives. Section VII. The senators shall be chosen in di-

triets to be formed by the legisliture; but no dis-triets shall be so formed as to en ille il to eleci mare than five sensitors, unless the number of treatly in-habilants in any city or county shall at any tim-be such as to entitle it to elect more than two, but as city or county shall be entitled to elect more than ir senators ; when a district shall be composed

our sentiors, when a diffict shall be adjoining theither the city of Philadelphia nor any county shall be divided in forming a district. Section VIII. No person shall be a senator, why shall not have attained the age of twenty-five years and have been a civizen and inhabitant of the State. four years next before his election, and the last year thereof an inhabitant of the district for which h shall be chosen, unless he shall have been absent or the public business of the United States or of the Rate s, and no person elected as aforesaid. shall hola said office after he shall have removed from such dis-

Section IN. The sentiors who may be elected at the first general election after the adoption of the amendments to the constitution, shall be divided by international to the constraint, and to be send ors of lot into three classes. The seads of the send ors of the first class shall be variated at the expiration of the first year; of the second class at the espiration of the second your; and of the third class at the expiration of the second your; and of the third class at the e-piration of the third your; so that thereaf er or-third of the ichole number of senators may be chose. every year. The sensions elected before the anend-ments to the constitution shall be adopted, shall heltheir offices during the terms for which they shall respectively have been elected. Section X. The General Assembly that meet or

the first Tuesday of January, in every year, unless sooner convened by the Governor. 'Section XI. Each house shall choose its Speake:

and other officers; and the Senate shill also choose a Speaker pro tempore, when the Speaker shall exercise the office of Governor.

se shall judge of the quali-

except in cross of impeachment. Section X. He may require information in wriving, from the officers in the executive department upon any subject relating to the duties of their respecshy shift training to the difference of the spin-tire offices. Section XI. He shall, from time to time, give to the General Assembly information of the state of the Commonwealth, and recommend to their con-sideration such measures as he shall judge expedient. Section XII. He may, on extraordinary occasions converse the General Assembly; and in case of discretement terween the two houses, with respect to the time of adjournment, adjourn them to such time as he shall think proper, not exceeding four months. Section XIII. He shall take care that the laws be faithfully executed. Section NIV. In case of the death or resignation

the same here to be a such further to find the cover of the same here to be same further to be same the second sec

shall e-pire a' the end of their next system ; Pro-

wile first in acting on executive numina loss the Senteshill sit with open doors and in confirming

or rejecting the nominations of the Governor, the restard set strendy gase and mays. Section IX. He shall have power to remit fine if former, est over the interval and public

of the Governor, or of his removal from office, the Speaker of the Senate shall exercise the office of Governor, until another Governor shall be duly quilitied, but in such case another Governor shall be elesen at the next annual election of represen-tives, unless such death, resignation or removal, And occur within three calendar mon hs immedia'ely preceding such next annual election, in which case a Governor shall be chosen at the second sur case a Governor shall be chosen at the second suc-ceeding ennual election of representatives. And if the trial of a contexted election shall continue longer than until the third Monday of January next ensuing the election of Governor, the Governor of the last year or the Speaker of the Senate who may be in the exercise of the executive authority shall continue therein until the determination of such e altestest election, and until a Governor shall te daly qualified as aforesaid.

te doly qualified as aforesaid. Section XV. The Secretary of the Commonwealth shall keep a fair register of all the official acts ano-po cerclings of the Governor, and shall, when re-quired. By the same and all papers, minutes an voichers relative thereto, before either branch of the lexitations and shall when the shall of the during the legislature, and shall perform such other duties as shall be enjoined him by law.

Section I. Sherid's and coroners shall, at the imes and places of election of representatives, be chosen by the citizens of each county. One person shall be chosen far each office, who shall be commis-sioned by the Governor. They shall hold their offices for three years, if they shall so long behave themselves well, and until a successor he day themselves well, and until a successor be duly qualified; but no person shall be twice chosen or appointed sheriff, in any team of six years. Vacan-ces in either of the said offices shall be filled by in appointment, to be made by the Governor, to contines until the next general election, successor shall be chosen and qualified as afore

Section II. The freemen of this commonwealth shall be armed, or ganized and disciplined for its defence, when and in such mainner as may be directed by law. Those who conscientiously scruple to bear

arms, shall not be competentially scrape a data arms, shall not be competed to do so, but shall pay an equivalent for personal service. Section III. Prothonotaries of the Supreme Court shall be appointed by the said Court for the term of three years if they so long behave hemselves well. Prothonotaries and clerks of the several other courts, Recorders of deeds, and Registers of wills, shall at the times and places of election of representatives, be elected by the qualifield electors of each county, or the districts over which the jurisdiction of said courts extends, and shall be commissioned by the Governor. They what had their source of the shall hold their offices for three years if they shall to long behave themselves well, and until their euccessors shall be duly qualified. The legisla-ture shall provide by law, the number of persons in each county who shall hold said offices, and how many and which of said offices shall be held by one person. Vacancies in any of the said of-fices shall be filled by appointments to be made by the Governor, to continue until the next gene-ral election, and until successors shall be elected and qualified as aforesaid.

Section IV. Prothonotaries, clerks of the peace and orphaus' courts, recorders of deeds, registers of wills, and sherills, shall keep their offices in the town of the county in which they, respeccounty tively, shall be officers, unless when the Governor shall for special reasons, dispense shall have been erected. Section V. All commissions shall be in the name

impartial jury of the vicin ige; he cannot be compelled to give evidence against himself, nor can he deprived of his life, liberty, or property, unles the judgment of his peers or the law of the

Lind. Section X. No person shall, for any indictable offence, be proceeded against criminally by informa-tion, except in cases arising in the lind or n wal forces, or in the militia when in actual service in time of war or public danger, or by leave of the court, for oppression and misdemeanour in office. No person shall, for the same offence, be twice put in person with the tote same same one wet a set of a pro-joop of a set of the or limb; nor shall any non's pro-perty be taken or applied to public use, without the onsent of his representatives, and without just empensation being made.

Section XI. All courts shall be open, and every Section XI. All control shall be observation of the sector ourts, and in such cases as the legislature may by

law direct. Section XII. No power of suspending laws shall be exercised, unless by the legislature, or its authorivy.

Section XIII. Excessive bail shall not be re quired, nor excessive fines imposed, nor cruel pu-nishments inflicted.

Section XIV. All prisoners shall be builable by sufficient survives, unless for capital offences, when the proof is evident or presumption great; and the the proof is evident or presumption great; and the privilege of the writ of habeas corpus shall not be suspended, unless when, in cases of rebettion or in-vasion, the public safety may require it. Section XV, No commission of Oyer and Terminer of the discussion of the balance.

section XVI. No commission over and remains on over an even of a debtor, where section XVI. The person of a debtor, where there is not strong presumption of f and, shall not be continued in prison, after delivering up his estate for the benefit of his creditors, in such manner as

for the benefit of his creations, in such manner as shall be prescribed by law. Section XVII. No *ex post facto* law, nor any law impairing contracts shall be made. Section XVIII. No person shall be attainted of treason or felony by the legislature.

Uniel Agnew, Section XIX. No attainder shell work corruption lm, Ayres, 5. W. Boldwin

on the twenty-seventh day of February, eighteen hundred and forty-three. The scale closes from the first to the fourth shall be arranged according to the centarity of the commissions of the several judges.

5 . . .

In the Thirteenth District, composed of

hat part of the township of Mountpleasant, lying

west and south of a public road, leading from

Deflone's Mill, to the farm formerly occupied by

George Lashells, on the York and Gettyshurg Turnpike road, at the house of Anthony Smith,

In the Fourteenth District, composed of

In the Fi centh District, composed of

those parts of Hamilton and Berwick townships,

included within the following limits, to wit: be-ginning where the Hanover and Petersburg turn-

pike road crosses the Yark county line, thence

along said turnpike to the place where the roud

from Berlin to Oxford crosses the said turnpike,

thence along the said Oxford road, until it inter-

sects the new road from George Mumniert's farm, on the said Oxford road, thence along said

mad to the York county line, near David Hol-

linger's saw mill, thence along said York county

line to the place of beginning; at the public

In the Sixteenth District, composed of the township of Freedom, at the House of Mr. Nicholas Moritz, in said township.

AT WHICH TIME AND PLACES

WILL BE ELECTED.

One Governor for the Commonwealth

One Member of Congress, to represent

ties of Adams and Franklin;

the District composed of the coun-

he township of Reading, at the Public School

n said township.

House in the town of Hampton.

chool house in Abbottstown.

of Pennsylvania;

Section N. Prothonotaries, clerks of the several courts (except of the Sup.eme Court) recorders of deeds and registers of wills, shall be first elected under the amended Constitution, at the election of representatives in the year eighteen hundred and thirty uine, in such matter as now be present-

Section XI. The appointing power shall remain as heretof-re, and all officers in the appointment of the executive department shall continue in the exercise of the duties of their respective officer until the legislature shall pass such laws as may be required by the epidth section of the south particle of the the eighth section of the sixth article be made under such laws; unless their commissions shall be superseded by new appointments, or shall comer expire by their own limitations, or the said offices shill become vacant by death or resignation and such laws shall be enacted by the first legisla-

ture under the amended constitution. Section NII. The first election for aldermen and justices of the peace shall be held in the year eight-een hundred and forty, at the time fixed for the election of constables. The legislature at its first session under the amended constitution shall pre-vide for the said election and for subsequent similar elections. The aldermen and justices of the peace elections. The aldermen and justices of the peace now in commission, or who may in the interim be oppointed, shall continue to discharge the duties of their rest ctive offlees, until fifteen days after the day which shall be fixed by law for the issuing of new commissions, at the expiration of which time,

heir commissions at the topice. In testimony that the forceoing is the amended constitution of Pennsylvania, as agreed to in convention, We the officers and members of the convention have hereinto signed our names at Philadelphia, the twenty-second day of Febru-the indication in the model of the model. ary, Anno Domini one thousand eight hundred and thirty-eight, and of the Independence of the United States of America the sixty-second.

JOHN SERGEANT, President.

ohn Y. Barelay,

Saml, C. Bonham,

has, Brown,

Pierce Butler,

Sumuel Carey,

Wm. Darlington,

Jos. R. Chandler,

Nathaniel Clapp,

John Chundler.

Ch. Chauncey,

James Clarke,

John Clarke, William Clark,

A. J. Cline, Lindley Costes,

R. E. Cochran,

Thos. P. Cupe.

Joshua F. Cox,

Richd, M. Cinin

Geo. T. Crawford

Cornelius Crum,

Benjn, Martin, John J. McCahen,

E. T. M[.]Dowell,

James M'Sherry Maik Daerah,

Harmar Denny, John Dickey,

Jacob Dillinger,

Jas. Donagan,

J. R. Donnell,

Joseph M. Doran, James Dunlop,

Thomas Earle,

D. M. Farrelly,

Robt. Fleming,

John Foulkrod.

Joseph Fry, Jr.

John A. Gamble.

David Gilmore,

Virgil Grenell.

William Geathart,

William L. Harris,

Thomas Hastings,

(Attest,) S. Snoch, Secretary.

SECRETARY'S OFFICE,

tion iu roman letter. THO. H. BURROWES,

John Fuller,

Walter Forward.

Joshua Dickerson,

Walter Craig,

George Chambers,

Ezra S. Hayhurst, Wm. 11488. Abm. Heldenstein M. Henderson, Wm, Henderson, Win, Hiester William High, Jos. Hopkinson, John Houpt, Lunes Cornell Biddle, Jahez Hyde, Charles Jared Ingersoll, Lebbens L. Bigelow, Phs. Jenks, George M. Keim, James Kennedy, Aaton Kerr, Jos. Konigmacher, Jacob Krebs, H. G. Long, Thomas S. Cunningham, William Cuall, David Lyons, Alex. Magee, Joel K. Mann, W. M. Meredith, James Merrill, Levi Merkel, Wm. L. Miller. James Montgomery, Christian Meyers D. Nevin, Wm. Overfield, Hiram Payne, Motthi & Pennypacker James Porter, James Madison Porter, Saml. A. Purviance, E. C. Reigart, A. H. Read, Geo. W. Riter, Jno. Ritter, H. Gold Rogers, Samuel Rover James M. Russell, Daniel Saeger, John Morin Scott, Tobias Sellers, G. Seltzer. Geo. Serrill. Henry Scheetz, George Shilleto,

Thomas H. Sill,

Joseph Snively, Jno. B. Sterigere,

Thomas Taggart,

James Todd, Thomas Weaver,

Jacob B. Weidman

R. Young.

HARRISDURG, FEDRUARY 28, 1838.

Sec'v of the Commonwealth.

G. L. FAUS, J. WILLIAMS, Assistant Secretaries.

РКОСБАМАТИОЯ

WHEREAS, in and by an Act of the Gen

General Election

R. G. White, Geo. W. Woodward,

Morgan J. Thomas,

Ebenezer W. Sturdevant

Geo. Smith, Wm. Smyth,

Incob Stickel,

Two Representatives in the State Legislature, for the County of Adams; One County Commissioner.; One Auditor of Public Accounts; and One Director of the Poor and House of Employment for the county of Adams. And in and by said Act, it is directed that the INSPECTORS of the said General Election shall be chosen by ballot on the Friday next preceding he Fist Tuesday in October, being the TWENTY-EIGHTH DAY OF SEP-TEMBER INST. An the Election for such Inspectors shall be eld in such places in each township, ward or district, as are appointed by law for that purpose, by the respective Constables. (who are required to give at least one week's notice of such Election) saisted by two qualified citizens, chosen by such citizens, qualified to vote, as shall then be pro-And it is also in and by said Act required, that the Agent and Inspectors be at the places of their Districts on the day of the General Election aforesaid, at 9 o'clock, in the forencon, to do as d erform the several duties required and enjoined n them in and by the same Act. And it is further directed, in and by the Act of the General Assembly of this State, aforesaid, assed the 17th day of March, 1800, atoresuid, hat one of the JUDGES of each of the different Districts as aforesaid, who shall have the charge if the certificate of the number of votes which -hall have been given for eac's candidate for the different offices then and there voted for at their espective Districts, shall meet on the third day fter the Election, which will be on Friday the 21h day of October aforesaid, at the Court House n the Borough of Gettysburg, then and there to mike a fair statement and certificate of the numer of votes which shall have been given at the different Districts in the County of Adams, for my person or persons for the different offices foresaid, &c. And by a law passed the 2d of April, 1821, it s made the duty of the Sheriff, to give Public utice of the provisions of said law. The following are extracts :---SEC. 1. Be it enacted by the Senate and House of Representatives of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, and it is hereby enacted by the reunsystems, and it is nereby enacted by the inthority of the same. That the soveral quali-fied electors shall give to the Inspectors of such Election, separate ticks s for each office or station voted for, which ticket . asil contain no more than he proper number of cames ; but no ticket shall no rejected by the Judges of the election in counting off the votes, should the same contain lewer han the proper number, those for Sheriffs and Coroners excepted. SEC. 4. And be it further enacted by the auhority aforesaid, That it shall be the duty of the Sheriff or Corner, as the case may be, of each and every county within the Commonwealth, to give Public Notice, at the same time, and in the same manner, and under the same penalty, that he is now required to give notice of any ieneral Special Flection-that any person who shall hold any effice or appointment of profit or trust under the Government of the United States, whether a commissioned efficer or otherwise, a subordinate efficer or sgeil, who is or shall be ral Assembly of this State, entitled "An Act to regulate the General Elections of this employed under the Legislature. Executive, or Judiciary Departments of the United States and also that every Member of Congress, is by law incapable of holding and exercising at the same Commonwealth," enacted on the fifteenth day o February, 1796, it is enjoined on me to give Pub-lia Notice, of such Election to be held, and to timo the office or appointment of Judge, Inspoo-or, or Clerk of any election within the State Given under my hand, at Getty-burg, this 3rd day of September, in the year of our Lord, 1839.

fications of its members. Contested elections shall be determined by a committee to be selected, formed and regulated in such manner as shall be directed by law. A majority of each house shall constitute a quorum to do business ; but a smaller number ma adjourn from day to day, and may be authorized by law to compel the attendance of absent members, in such manner and under such penalties as may be provided.

Section XIII. Each house may determine the section AIL. Each noise may determine the rules of its proceedings, punish its members for disorderly behaviour, and with the concurrence of two-thirds, expel a member, but not a second time for the same cause; and shall have all other powers meansary for a branch of the locidation of a free necessary for a branch of the legislature of a free State.

Section XIV. The legislature shall not have power occurs ALV. The register are shall not have prefer to enact laws annulling the contrast of marriers in any case where, by law, the courts of this Common-wealth are or may hereafter be empowered to decree a divorce.

Section XV. Each house shall keep a journal of its proceedings, and publish them weekly, except ouch parts as may require secrecy: and the yeas and mays of the members on any question shall, at the desire of any two of them, be entered on the journals.

Section XVI. The doors of each house and of committees of the whole shall be open, unless when the business shall be such as ought to be kep: secret

Section XVII. Neither house shall, without the Section XVII. Neither house shall, without the consent of the other, adjourn for more than three days, nor to any other place than that in which the two houses shall be sitting. Section XVIII. The Senators and representative-

Section XVIII. The Senators and representative shall receive a compensation for their services to be ascertained by law, and paid out of the treasury of the Commonwealth. They shall in all cases, ex-cept tension, felony and breach or surety of the peace, be privileged from arrest during their at-tendance at the session of their respective houses. and in going to and returning from the same. And for any speech or debate in either house, they shall not be questioned in any other place.

bot ne questioned in any other place. Section XIX. No Senator or representative shall, during the time for which he shall have been elect-ed, he appointed to any civil office under this Com-monwealth which shall have been created, or the emoluments of which shall have been increased during such times and no member of Congress or other person holding any office (except of attorney at bay and in the militia) under the United States of this Commonwealth, shall be a member of either house during his continuance in Congress or in

once. Section XX. When vacancies happen in either house, the Speaker shall issue writs of election b fill such vacancies.

Section XXI. All bills for raising revenue shall originate in the house of representatives, but the Benate may propose amendments as in other bills. Section XXII, No money shall be drawn from the treasury but in consequence of appropriations

the treasury but in consequence of a probability made by law. Section XXIII. Every bill which shall have passed both houses shall be presented to the G-vernor. If he approve he shall return it with his of je-tions to the house in which it shall have originated the ball anter the objections at large upon their tions to the house in which it shall have originated who shall enter the objections at large upon their journals and proceed to re-consider it. If, after such re-consideration, two-thirds of that house shall agree to pass the bill, it shall be sent with the ob-jections to the other house, by which likewise it shall be re-considered, and if approved by two-thirds of that house, it shall be a law. But in such cases the votes of both houses shall be determined by year and naw, and the names of recome voting cases the volus or both nouses shall be determined by year and mays, and the names of persons voting for or against the bill shall be entered on the jourand of each house respectively. If any bill shall not be returned by the Governor within ten days (Sundays excepted) after it shall have been pregented to him, it shall be a law in like manuer as if he had signed it, unless the General Assembly, by their adjournment, prevent its return, in which case it shall be a law, unless sent back within three

days after their next meeting. Beetion XNIV. Every order, resolution or vote to which the concurrence of both houses may be necessary (except on a question of adjournment) shall be presented to the Governor, and before it shall be presented to the Governor, and before it snut ou presented to the Governor, and Lefore it thall take, effect, be approved by him, or being da-approved, shill be repussed by two-thirds of both bouses according to the rules and limitations pre-scribed in case of a bill.

scribed in case of a bill, Section NNV. No corporate body shill be hereifter croated, reserved or extended, with tanking or dis-counting privileges, without six months precious be even to be even be.

ARTICLE III.

Section I. In elections by the citizens every white Section 1. In electrons of the entry learns every learns freeman of the age of local years, having re-sided in this state one year, and in the election dis-trict where he offers to voe, ten days immediately preceding such dection, and within two years pain a State or County tar, which shall have been asa Mare or County tar, ornico solut nate oven as-sessed at least ten days before the election, shall enjou-the rights of an elector. But a citizen of the United States who had previously been a qualified voter of this State, and removed therefrom and returned, an-who shall have resided in the election district, anraid taxes as afor said, shall be entitled to vola, af en residing in the size estimanths, Provided, that white freezes, citizens of the United States, between the pressea, currens of the United Sintes, between the azes of treesty-one and twenty-two years, and hur-ing resided in the State one year, and in the election district lea days as af nessid, shall be entitled to rote, although they shill not have paid lates. Section II. All elections shill be by buildt, ex-

erept these by persons in their representative capa-rifies, who shall vote viva voce. Section ill. Electors shall in all cases, except foller, and breach or sucety of the

e privileged from accest, during their attendance m elections, and in going to and returning from mem. ARTICLE IV.

Section I. The House of Representatives shall Section 1. The House of Representatives shall have the sole power of impeaching. Section II. All impeachments shall be tried by the Senate; when sitting for that purpose, the Senators shall be upon oath or affirmation. No per-son shall be convicted without the concurrence of

section III. The Governor, and all other civil officers under this Commonwealth, shall be liable to mpeachment for any misdemeanour in office; but impercurrent for any mislemeanour in office; but judgment, in such cases, shall not extend further than to remark from office, and disqualification to bold any office of honour, tust or profit, under this Commonwealth: The puty, whether convicted or equilited, shall nevertheless be liable to indictment. tial, judgment, and punishment according to law.

ARTICLE V.

Section I. The judicial power of this Common-realth shall be vested in a Supreme Court, in ours of Oyer and Terminer and General Jail Derealth shall be very, in a Court of Common Pleas, Orphans' Court Register's Court, and a Court of Quarter Sessions if the Perce, for each county; in Justices of the erce, and in such other Courts as the legislature

Perce, and in such other Courts as the legislature any from time to time establish. Section II. The judges of the Supreme Court, of Ac several Courts of Common Pleas, and of such ther Courts of Record as are or shall be established by Lem, shall be nominated by the Governor, and b and with the constant of the Sanate moninted and

by live, shall be nominical of the Governor, that of and writh the constant of the Senale appointed and constainstant by him. The judges of the Suprem-tourd shall hold their offices for the term of fifteen corrs if they shall so long behave themselves well. The president judges of the several Courts of Common Plets and of such other Courts of Record as are or the term in the bulling, and all other judges re-Pleas and of such other Courts of Record as are of shall be esta lished by lave, and oll other judges re-guired to the learned in the lave, shall hold cheir offices for the term of ten years if they shall so long behave Pleaselets will. The Associate judges of the Courts of Common Llass shall hold their offices for the term of fice years if they shall so long behave themselves with. But for any retsonable ecohoment, the Governor weth. But for any retionable cause which shall not be sufficient ground of imprachment, the Governor may remove any of horn on the address of two-thirds fearly tranch of the legislature. The judges of the Supreme Court and the presidents of the several "our's of Common Plens shall at start lines receive" for their common the starts commenciation to be for their services an adequate compensation to be first by Inr, which shall not be diminished during piel og tir, watta santt not de daminished during their continuance in office, but they shall receive no fees or projusites of office, nor hold any other office of profit under this Commonwealth. Section 111. Until otherwise directed by law, the

Courts of Common Pleas shall continue as at present established. Not more than five counties shall all any time be included in one judiciel district organized

Section IV. The jurisdiction of the Supremu not shall extend over the State; and the julges the eff, di il ty vitte of their offices, be justices f Gyer and Penniner and General Juli Delivery, in

and by the authority of the Commonwealth of Penn-sylvania, and be sealed with the State seal, and signed by the Governor.

Section VI. A State Treasurer shall be elected annually, by joint vote of both branches of the legisatur

Section VII. Justices of the peace or aldermen shall be elected in the several wards, boroughs, and townships at the time of the election of constables by the qualified voters thereof, in such number as shall be directed by law, and shall be commissioned by the Governor for a term of five years; but no township, ward or borough shall elect more than two justices of the peace or ulder-men without the consent of a majority of the qualified electors within such township, ward or borough.

Section VIII. All officers whose election or appointment is not provided for in this constitution. shall be elected or uppointed as shall be directed by law. No person shall be appointed to any office within any county who shall not have been a cilizen and an inhabitant therein one year nert before his appointment, if the county shall be been so long creeted ; but if it shall not have been to long precied, then within the limits of the county or counties out of which it shall have been tuken. No member of Congress from this state. or any person holding or exercising any office or or any person notating or excreming any type of appointment of trust or profit under the United States, shall at the same time hold or exercise any office in this state, to which a solary is, or fees or perquisites are by law, unnexed ; and the legislature may by law declare what State offices are in-compatible. No member of the Senate or of the house of representatives shall be appointed by the Governor to any office during the term for which he shall have been elected.

Section IX. All officers for a term of years shall hold their offices for the terms respectively spec fied, only on the condition that they so long behave themselves well ; and shall be removed on convict on of misbehaviour in office or of any infamous crime.

Section X. Any person who shall, after the adoption of the amendments proposed by this Convention to the Constitution, fight a duel or Convention to the Constitution, fight a due of send a challenge for that purpose, or be aider or abettor in fighting a duel, shall be deprived of the right of holding any affice of honour or profit in this State, and shall be punished otherwise in such manner as is, or may be prescribed by law; but the weighter universit the which otherwo and all the executive may remit the said offence and all its disqual fications.

ARTICLE VII. ARTICLE VII. Section I. The legisl-ture shall, as soon as con-veniently may be, provide by law, for the establish-ment of schools throughout the State, in such manner that the poor may be taught gratis. Section II. The arts and sciences shall be pro-muted in upone more semiconic of hardward.

noted in one or more seminaries of learning. Section 111. The rights, privileges, immunitiend estates of religious societies and corporate bo dies, shall remain us if the constitution of this State and not been altered or amended.

Section IV. The legislature shall not invest any arparate body or individual with the privilege of taking private property for public use, without requiring such corporation or individual to make compensation to the owners of said property: or rive adequate security therefor, before such property shall be taken.

ARTICLE VIII. Members of the General Assembly, and all offi-cers, executive and judicial, shall be bound by oath or affirmation, to support the constitution of this Commonwealth, and to perform the duties of their respective offices with fidelity.

ARTICLE IX.

That the general, great and essential principles of liberty and fice government may be recognised an unalterably established, WE DECLARE, THAT infanterative estimation, why inclusive, that section I. All men are boin equally free and in-dependent, and have certain inherent and indef-asible rights, among which are those of onjoying and de-fencing life and literty, of requiring possessing

Section X1X. No attained shall work corruption of blood, nor, except during the life of the offerader, forferiture of estrice to the commonwealth; the es-tates of such persons as shall destroy their own lives, shall descend or yest as in case of natural death; and if any person shall be killed by casually, there shall be no forfeiture by reason dobraina Banks. Leob Barndolar, has, A. Barnitz, Andrew Belford, Thos, S. Bell,

Section XX. The citizens have a right, in a peaceable manne to assemble together, for their commo good, and to apply to these invested with the powers of government for redress of grievances, or other proper purposes, by petition, address or remon-

Jeremich Brown, William Brown, Strance. Section XXI. The right of citizens to hear arms, in defence of themselves and the State, shall not be questioned. Section XXII No standing army shall, in time John Cummin

of peace, he kept up without the concent of the Le-gislature; and the military shall, in all cases, and at all times, he in strict subordination to the civil power. Section XXIII. No soldier shall, in time of peace,

be quartered in any house without the consent of the owner, nor in time of war, but in a manner to be prescribed by low. Section XXIV. The legislature shall not grant

any title of nobility or hereditary distinction, nor create any office the appointment to which shall be Section XXV. Emigration from the State shall int he prohibited.

Section XXVI. To grand against transgressions of the high powers which we have delegated, WE DECLARE, that every thing in this article is exrepted out of the general powers of government, and shall for ever remain inviolate.

ARTICLE X. Any amendment or amendments to this constatu-

ARTWLE N. Any amendment or anwadmen's to this constitu-tion may be proposed in the Sena e or House of Re-presentatives, and if the same shall be agreed to by a majority of the members elected to each House, such proposed amendment or amendmen's shall be entered on their journals, with the yeas and nays taken hereon, and the Secretary of the Commonwealth shalt cause the same to be pullished three mon-hs before the next election, in at least one nerwapter in every coury in which a newspaper shall be published; and if in the legislature next afterwards chosen such pro-posed amendment or amendments shall be agreed to by a majority of the members elected to each house, the Secretary of the Commonwealth shall cause the same rigain to be published in manner aforesaid, and such proposed amendment or amendments shall be such it to the people in such manner and at such time, at least three mon hs, after being so agreed to be a the such the such the shall be compared to be a the such the such the such the such the such prosubmitted to the people in such manner and all safet time, at least three mon hs, after being so agreed to by the two houses as the legislature shall prescribe; and if the people shall approve and ratify such amendment or amendments by a majority of the qualified voters of this State voting thereon, such amend-Lifed voters of this State voting increme, and the on-ment or amendments shall become a part of the con-stitution; sut no amendment or amendments shall be submitted to the people of ener than once in five years; Provided, that if inore than one amendment be submitted, they shall be submitted in such manner and form, that the people may vote for or against each amendment separately and distinctly.

SCHEDULE.

That no inconvenience may arise from the alterations and amendments in the Constitution of this Commonwealth, and in order to carry the same into complete operation, it is hereby declared and ordain-

HARRISDURG, FEBRUARY 29, 1555. 5 I certify, that the foregoing is an exact and litera copy of " the Constitution of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania as amended by the Convention of our thousand eight bundred and thirty-seven-thirty-eight," deposited in this office on the 26th day o. February, 1838; the *amendments* being in *italic* and the retained portions of the present Constitu-tion in *transa* letter. ed, That. Section I. All laws of this Commonwealth in force at the time when the said alterations and amend-ments in the said Constitution shall take effect, and not inconsistent therewith, and all rights, actions, prosecutions, claims, and contracts as well of individuals as of bodies corporate, shall continue as if the said alterations and amendments had not been made.

Section II. The alterations and amendments in the section II. The alterative effect from the first day said Constitution shall take effect from the first day of January, eighteen hundred and thirty-nine. Section III. The clauses, sections, and articles of Section III. The clauses, sections, and articles of

Section 111. The clauses, sections, and articles of the stid Constitution, which remain unaltered, shall continue to be construed and have effect as if the said Constitution had not been amended. Section IV. The General Assembly which shall have the section IV.

onumerate in such Notice whit Officers are to b elected; I, WILLIAM TAUGHINBAUGH convene in December, eighteen hundred and thirty-Shoriff of the County of Adyms, do therefore here eight, shall continue its session, as heretofore, not withstanding the provision in the eleventh section of the first article, and shall at all times be regarded by make known and give this PUBLIC NOTICE to the Electors of the said county of Adams, that a first General Assembly under the amendee

Constitution. Section V. The Governor who shall be elected in October, eighteen hundred and thirty-eight, shall be innugu: ated on the third Taesday in January

Wm. TAUGHINBAUGH Sh'ff. te-21 September 11, 1834.

SECOND TUESDAY OF OCTOBER NEXT (THE NINTH, OF Blank Notes for sale here.

will be held in the said County, on the